

Sandon Neighbourhood Development Plan - Meeting of Steering Group

Parish Council Office Tuesday 3rd December 2019

Minutes

1. Present: Jane Willis JW, Judy Cecil JC, Dee Hyatt DH, Pam Knott PK, Pat Ferris PF,

Apologies: Cedric Calmeyer, Jan Ullmer

2. Minutes of previous meeting 5th November 2019 agreed

3. Progress with Action Log

a. Engagement with Sandon School - Waiting for information from School following questionnaire being put onto the school system

b. Review comments from Jenny Robinson - Not received but JC will chase.

c. Review our meeting with Jane Rigler and Paul from Little Baddow NDP - Little Baddow have better responses to questionnaires, they have better community spirit, and more groups to share ideas with. It was felt Sandon was at about the same stage. We agreed to continue to share ideas and possibly a Consultant when we are ready.

d. Review collection of comments on policies at Christmas Fayre – 6 responses were received, but many more people chatted to us about the subject which we felt was useful. Need to go out to Residents again in 2020

4. Engagement with a consultant – Agreed we are not ready yet to do this.

5. Review RCCE meeting at Feering – CC and JW attended. JW gave an overview of the meeting and the discussions regarding Basic Conditions and Reg 14 and stages discussed and explained, and agreed to forward the email from RCCE to all. JW said she found it very interesting and informative. RCCE happy to help in future. Reg 14 best after a Consultant is brought in. Details also on Locality site.

Date of next meeting:

Tuesday 7th January at 5pm in the Parish Office